

From: Joel Schneider

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: November 27, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0563-EX-ST-2007

---

Message:

What I am attempting to do per guidance from FCC is to get a blanket license to cover the 6 month period (max recommended for this) to accommodate our testing needs. We typically average perhaps 1.5 tests per month, with each test lasting 1-2 days. We currently have no tests scheduled for the requested timeframe, but there is not enough time from when the test is scheduled to get the sta reviewed/approved. So, I would like to keep the request for 6 months, given the percentage of time we will actually be testing will be a small percentage of this time. Thanks in advance.